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Attention:

Re:

Media Bureau

WDRB(TV), Louisville, KY (Fac Id. 28476) (FCC File No. BTCCDT-20100806ABA)
WMYO(TV), Salem, IN (Fac Id. 34167) (FCC File No. BTCCDT-20100806ABB)
WOHL-CD, Lima, OH (Fac Id. 68549) (FCC File No. BTCDTA-20100806ABG)
WEFND-LP, Findlay, OH (Fac Id. 21475) (FCC File No. BTCTTL-20100806ABH)
WLMO-LP, Lima, OH (Fac Id. 70612) (FCC File No. BTCTTL-20100806ABI)
WLQP-LP, Lima, OH (Fac Id. 21476) (FCC File No. BTCTTL-20100806ABJ)
WLIO(TV), Lima, OH (Fac Id. 37503) (FCC File No. BTCCDT-20100806AAY)
KTRV-TV, Nampa, 1D (Fac 1d. 28230) (FCC File No. BTCCDT-20100806AAZ)
WAND(TV), Decatur, IL (Fac Id. 70852) (FCC File No. BTCCDT-20100806ABC)
W31BX-D, Danville, IL (Fac Id. 70853) (FCC File No. BTCDTT-20100806ABD)
W40CV-D, Jacksonville, IL (Fac Id. 182815) (FCC File No. BTCDTT-20100806ABE)
W46ER-D, Effingham, IL (Fac Id. 182814) (FCC File No. BTCDTT-20100806ABF)
Extension of Time to Consummate

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Block Communications, Inc., ultimate parent company of the licensees of the above-
referenced television stations, we hereby request an extension of time for a period of 90 days, until March
14,2011, to consummate the above referenced transfer of control applications. At this time, the parties to
the application are completing certain agreements pertaining to the transfer of control and will file the
consummation notice within the next 90 days.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

Dow Lohnes PLLC

Attorneys at Law
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